FILED 5/5/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 02808-2022
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: May 5, 2022
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: William B. McNulty, Chief of Conservation & Forecasting, Division of

Economics WBM
Matthew Jones, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel 7/ 7~

RE: Docket No. 20220082-TX - Compliance investigation of local exchange
Certificate No. 8961, issued to Electric Lightwave, LLC d/b/a Allstream, for
apparent first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, FAC, Regulatory Assessment
Fees; Telecommunications Companies.

On April 15, 2022, Docket No. 20220082-TX was established for violation of the
Regulatory Assessment fee rule and statute. Since Electric Lightwave, LLC d/b/a Allstream paid
the Regulatory Assessment Fee prior to the opening of the docket, this docket should not have
been established. Therefore, Allstream is not in violation of Rule 25-4.0161. Pursuant to Section
2.07.C.2.d.(1), Administrative Procedures Manual, please close Docket No. 20220082-TX as it
was opened 1n error. Please contact Reid Kirkland at (850) 413-6532 if you have any questions.

cc: Division of Economics (Harlow, Galloway)
Office of the General Counsel (Tan)





